0‘& OKLAHOMA

&~ Rehabilitation Services
A 4

>

[N

Commission for
Rehabilitation Services

) Commissioners Theresa Flannery and
Wes Hilliard

Regular Meeting
and Video Conferencing

3535 NW 58 Street, Suite 200
Oklahoma City, OK

August 10, 2023

Empowering Oklahomans with Disabilities



State of Oklahoma - Commission for Rehabilitation Services
Regular Commission Meeting

August 10, 2023, at 10:30 a.m.

Oklahoma Department of Rehabilitation Services
3535 NW 58th Street, Suite 200
Oklahoma City, OK 73112
Commission link: Zoom meeting link
Phone: 1-669-254-5252
Webinar ID: 160 929 3628

Wes Hilliard, Commission Acting Chair
Theresa Flannery, Commission Member

Sign Language Interpreters are provided for public accessibility.
MEETING AGENDA

1. Call to Order and Roll Call. Wes Hilliard

2. Statement of Compliance with the Open Meeting Act. Carol Brown,
Commission Assistant

3. Presentation of Longevity Certificate. Wes Hilliard

4. Review and discussion with possible vote for approval of the June 12,
2023, Commission for Rehabilitation Services regular meeting minutes.
Wes Hilliard PAGE 2

5. Executive Director’s Report. Melinda Fruendt PAGE 8

Executive Director’'s report with possible Commission discussion. The report
includes remembrances of OSD staff; Executive Director's meetings with staff,
and state meetings; RSA Monitoring and Technical Assistance (RSA) Update;
DRS 30-year Anniversary celebration; update on the power of HOPE; and
Process Improvement updates.

6. Priority Group and Portal Referrals Update. Mark Kinnison

A. Priority Group Updates with possible Commission discussion. Report
includes status of Priority Groups Il and Ill.
B. DRS Portal Referrals updates with possible Commission discussion.

7. Chief Financial Officer's Report. Kevin Statham

Financial report with possible Commission discussion of FY 2023 as of June
30,2023. PAGE 14


https://www.zoomgov.com/j/1609293628

8.

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Human Resource Director’s Report. Tom Patt PAGE 22

A. Personnel Activity report with possible Commission discussion, as of June
30, 2023. The activity report has the current FTE status.
B. Introduction of new employee with SBVI.

Success Story. David Kemp, VR Specialist PAGE 37

Success Story with possible Commission discussion.

Oklahoma Commission for Rehabilitation Services 2024 Calendar with
possible Commission discussion. Wes Hilliard PAGE 39

Oklahoma School for the Deaf Report. Dr. Heather Laine

A. Dr. Laine's report has an OSD Overview; and updates on Operations,
Family and Early Childhood Services, Outreach program, Special
Education Department, Instructional program, ASL services and student
life. PAGE 41

B. OSD Donation Report. Page 47

Oklahoma School for the Blind Report. Rita Echelle

A. Mrs. Echelle’s report shows student and staff activities; dedication of Callie
Jordan Stinson Memorial Walkway; update on greenhouse; prom and
graduation activities; on campus renovations; and preparations for the
2023-24 school year. PAGE 49

B. OSB Donation Report. PAGE 53

Oklahoma Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped Donation
Report Kevin Treese PAGE 55

Proposed Executive Session. Discussion and possible action to enter
Executive Session pursuant to 25 O.S. § 307(B)(1) for the purpose of
discussing the Performance Review of the Executive Director. Wes
Hilliard

Vote to reconvene into Regular Session. Wes Hilliard

Discussion and possible action on matters discussed in Executive Session.
Wes Hilliard

New Business (“Any matter not known about, org which could not have
been reasonably foreseen prior to the time of posting” 25 O.S. § 311). Wes
Hilliard



18. Announcements. Wes Hilliard

Next Meeting:

Monday, September 11, 2023, at 10:30 a.m.
3535 NW 58th Street 2nd Floor

Oklahoma City, OK 73112

19. Public Comments. Public

Under Oklahoma Open Meeting Laws, the Oklahoma Commission for
Rehabilitation Services cannot respond to or discuss any matter not on
today's agenda.

20. Adjourn. Wes Hilliard




COMMISSION
MINUTES

PPPPP



Oklahoma Commission for Rehabilitation Services
Department of Rehabilitation Services
In-Person and Videoconferencing
Commission Minutes
June 12, 2023

Wes Hilliard, Commission Acting Chair
Theresa Flannery, Commission Member

Sign Language Interpreters are provided for public accessibility

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
The meeting was called to order at 10:30 a.m. by Commission Acting Chair Hilliard. Two
Commissioners were in attendance; therefore, there was a quorum.

PRESENT
Wes Hilliard, Commission Acting Chair
Theresa Flannery, Commission Member

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE
Carol Brown, Commission Assistant confirmed the Commission for Rehabilitation
Services follows the Open Meetings Act.

COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES

Commission Acting Chair Hilliard asked for a motion and vote to approve the May 8,

2023, Commission for Rehabilitation Services Meeting Minutes.
Motion was made by Commissioner Flannery and seconded by Acting Chair
Hilliard to approve the May 8, 2023, minutes. Both Commissioners voted in
the affirmative. Motion passed.

LONGEVITY CERTIFICATE

Commission Acting Chair Hilliard recognized Rose Marie Chitwood for 55 years of
service with the State of Oklahoma. Ms. Chitwood began her career in DRS in 1968 as a
secretary in the Norman VR office. She married and moved to Cordell and went to
work at the VA Center in Clinton. Ms. Chitwood then began working as a secretary for
Visual Services and worked there many years until she transferred to VR in 2010 | her
current duties at secretary to the VR Division Administrator. She has a daughter and
two adult grandchildren.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Commission Acting Chair Hilliard recognized Melinda Fruendt, Executive
Director. Mrs. Fruendt report includes remembrance of Arthur Dignan, teacher
at OSD. the Executive Director's meetings with staff, and state meetings; update
on referrals from self-referral online portal; RSA On-site monitoring review
update; and Process Improvement updates.

Page 2



Meetings
Mrs. Fruendt gave a brief report on all the meetings she attended in May and June.

VR/SBVI Self-Referral Portal
Mrs. Fruendt said as of June 1, there were 236 referrals. The information on the website
has changed the verbiage to “Adult Referral Portal” to clarify the purpose of the portal.

DRS 30-year Anniversary
Executive Director Fruendt said this July 15t is DRS’ 30" anniversary and plans are being
made for a celebration. Tonya Garman is heading up this project.

Case Review
Mrs. Fruendt gave updates on method for ensuring each office is reviewed on a
quarterly basis.

RSA Monitoring and Technical Assistance Update
Mrs. Fruendt said the onsite review was complete and action is being taken on all areas
of the RSA focus.

PRIORITY GROUP UPDATE
Commission Acting Chair Hilliard recognized Mark Kinnison. Mark gave the Priority
Group Update and his VR Report.

As of June 11, Priority Group | is still open. There are still one thousand one hundred
forty-nine (1149) individuals in Priority Group II; and one hundred eighty (180) in Priority
Group lll, for a total of one thousand three hundred twenty-nine (1,329) individuals.

VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION SERVICES

Mr. Kinnison then proceeded with his VR report. He gave statistical updates on all
areas within VR; administrator’s activities; Business Services update and Transition
updates.

FINANCIAL

Commission Acting Chair Hilliard recognized Kevin Statham, Chief Financial Officer to
present the Financial Status report; FY 24 Expenditure Limits and FTE Budgetary Limit
for approval; and the 2025 2032 DRS Capital Outlay Request for approval.

Mr. Statham reported on the FY 2023 Financial Status as of April 30, 2023.

Mr. Statham then gave the presentation of FY 24 Expenditure Limits and FTE
Budgetary Limit request for a possible vote and approval.
Motion was made by Commissioner Flannery and seconded by Acting Chair
Hilliard to approve the FY 24 Expenditure Limits and FTE Budgetary Limit
request. Both Commissioners voted in the affirmative. Motion passed.

Page 3



Mr. Statham then presented the FY 2025 - 2032 DRS Capital Outlay Request for a
possible vote and approval.
Motion was made by Commissioner Flannery and seconded by Acting Chair
Hilliard to approve the FY 2025 - 2032 DRS Capital Outlay request. Both
Commissioners voted in the affirmative. Motion passed.

HUMAN RESOURCES
Commission Acting Chair Hilliard recognized Tom Patt, Human Services Director. Mr.
Patt reported on the Personnel activity as of May 31, 2023.

LEGISLATIVE

Commission Acting Chair Hilliard recognized Melinda Fruendt who is reporting for
Jennifer Hardin, Legislative Liaison. Mrs. Fruendt said Ms. Hardin's report has an
updated list of DRS Request bill, Direct DRS Impact bills, Education bills, General
Government bills, OMES bills and Workforce Development bills, which are online and
hard copies available for interested persons.

SUCCESS STORY

Commission Acting Chair Hilliard recognized Valencia Wilson, Programs Manager. Ms.
Wilson welcomed our Success Story Emeka Nnaka who is on ZOOM. Ms. Wilson said
she was honored to work with Mr. Nnaka. Mr. Nnaka said he was very glad to be able to
tell the Commission and other DRS staff how much he appreciated what has been
done for him. He was playing football for the Oklahoma Thunder as a defensive end
and linebacker. Mr. Nnaka said, “That was going well until it wasn't, and | had an
accident on the football field, | broke my neck, and it left me paralyzed”. AT Langston
University in Tulsa a professor advised him to return to the classroom. He did and
called DRS. He was then enrolled in both Tulsa Community College and Langston
University. At Langston, he completed his bachelor's degree in rehabilitation
counseling and earned his master’'s degree from OU in human relations with a focus in
clinical mental health counselor. He promised his counselor if DRS invested in him, he
would make it count. He has certainly kept that promise. DRS also assisted him in
getting the training needed to drive again. He is a mental health therapist and
motivational speaker. Mr. Nnaka said, “The life that | live now is one — | am very thankful
for and getting connected to vocational rehabilitation was the best thing to ever
happen to me”.

The Commissioners thanked Ms. Wilson for her work with Mr. Nnaka and to Mr. Nnaka
for his presentation and appreciation to DRS.

LAWTON 3D MAPS PROJECT

Commission Acting Chair Hilliard recognized Liz Scheffe, Certified Orientation and
Mobility Specialist. Mrs. Scheffe has been working with the city of Lawton on 3D maps.
She brought some 3D maps with her on Lawton and Norman. She explained how the
maps were created and the future for this project.

The Commissioners commended her for her work and appreciated her bringing the 3D
maps for them to see.

Page 4



OKLAHOMA LIBRARY FOR THE BLIND AND PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED (OLBPH)
DONATIONS
Commission Acting Chair Hilliard recognized Kevin Treese, OLBPH Programs Manager.
Mr. Treese reported on the May 2023 OLBPH donations.
Motion was made by Commissioner Flannery and seconded by Acting Chair
Hilliard to approve the May 2023, OLBPH donations. Both Commissioners
voted in the affirmative. Motion passed.

OKLAHOMA SCHOOL FOR THE BLIND DONATIONS

Commission Acting Chair Hilliard recognized Rita Echelle, OSB Superintendent. Mrs.

Echelle reported the May 2023 OSB donations.
Motion was made by Commissioner Flannery and seconded by Acting Chair
Hilliard to approve the May 2023 OSB donations. Both Commissioners voted
in the affirmative. Motion passed.

OKLAHOMA SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF DONATIONS

Commission Acting Chair Hilliard recognized Dr. Heather Laine, OSD Superintendent.

Dr. Laine reported on the May 2023 OSD donations.
Motion was made by Commissioner Flannery and seconded by Acting Chair
Hilliard to approve the May 2023 OSD donations. Both Commissioners voted
in the affirmative. Motion passed.

VOTE TO CONVENE INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION
Motion was made by Commissioner Flannery and seconded by Acting Chair
Hilliard to convene to an Executive Session. Both Commissioners voted in
the affirmative. Motion passed.

EXECUTIVE SESSION
Discussion and possible action pursuant to 25 O.S. § 307 (B)(1), for the purpose of
discussing the salary of the Executive Director.

VOTE TO RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION
Motion was made by Acting Chair Hilliard and seconded by Commissioner
Flannery to reconvene to an Executive Session. Both Commissioners voted
in the affirmative. Motion passed.

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON MATTERS DISCUSSED IN EXECUTIVE
SESSION.
Motion was made by Commissioner Flannery: "I make the Motion to table
Executive Director Salary decision until plan is drafted to address hard to fill
positions per RSA's input and is available to the Commission. | further move
that prior to final salary decision an evaluation be done of Executive
Director.” Both Commissioners voted in the affirmative. Motion passed.

NEW BUSINESS
Commission Acting Chair Hilliard asked if there was any New Business. There was
none.

Page 5



ANNOUNCEMENTS

Commission Acting Chair Hilliard announced the date and location of next regular
meeting of the Commission for Rehabilitation Services is July 10, 2023, at 10:30 a.m.,
DRS State office 3535 NW 58" Street, 2nd Floor Oklahoma City, OK 73112.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
Commission Acting Chair Hilliard asked if there were any public comments. Jonathon
Cook said there were none.

ADJOURNMENT
Motion was made by Commission Acting Chair Hilliard and seconded by
Commissioner Flannery to adjourn. Both Commissioners voted in the
affirmative. Motion passed

Respectfully submitted by Carol Brown, Commission Assistant
June 12, 2023

Page 6



EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR'S
REPORT

PPPPP



Oklahoma Department of Rehabilitation Services
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT
August 10, 2023
Remembrance
Arthur Dignan who was a teacher at Oklahoma School for the Deaf, passed away
May 12 at age 83. Arthur was a 1958 graduate of Florida School for the Deaf and
Blind. He attended Gallaudet University in Washington D.C. where he studied and
graduated with his degree in Sociology in 1971. Arthur went on to teach at various
other institutions for the deaf including California School for the Deaf, Southwest
Collegiate Institute of the Deaf, and Oklahoma School for the Deaf.

Sam Richard Fields departed this life in Sulphur, OK on July 28, 2023. Sam was born
in Temple, Texas on March 20, 1964. You would never know he was a Texan, since he
loved Oklahoma University (OU). Sam never met a stranger and everyone he knew
loved him. He was notorious for riding his Harley through town.

Sam was the Transportation Director at the Oklahoma School for the Deaf. He was
everyone's favorite bus driver, including those in the Sulphur High School Music
Dept. and the Spirit of Sulphur Band.

Executive

May

18 — Oklahoma School for the Blind graduation.

23-24 - VR/SBVI Employee Retention, Recruitment, and Organizational Culture
Change Training.

June

1—- OCCY Finance Committee meeting; OK IPSE Year End Review meeting.

5, 7-8 — RSA Monitoring/Technical Assistance Follow-up Virtual Meetings.

5 - Galt Collaboration and Account Activity Meeting.

6 — Workforce Core Partner Meeting.

9 — Human Services Cabinet Meeting.

Week of 5-9 — Internal Division Budget meetings.

21— Meeting with those serving on the Council of State Governments — South Region
— Staff Alliance for Intergovernmental Leadership (SAIL) committee; Meeting for the
OCCY Nominating Committee.

23— OCCY Meeting.

26 — DRS Executive Team meeting.

27 — Helen Keller Birthday Celebration at the OLBPH.

28 — ORC Executive Committee.

29 - Fruendt's Front.

30 — Meeting with QM-VR TAC; Meeting of the steering committee for the State of
Oklahoma Multisector Plan on Aging.

July

3 —Annual Leave.

4 — Holiday.

7 — Human Services Cabinet Meeting.

Page 8



8 — 12 — The Council of State Governments — Southern Legislative Conference —
Charleston, South Carolina.

26-27 — Technical Assistance Training on Period of Performance for VR/SBVI.
28 - GCWED Meeting.

31 - RSA Final call on Monitoring/Technical Assistance.

August
1-0OSD Welcome Back to School. Theme —The Power Is In Us!

9 - IPSE Update Meeting; DRS Tour and Meeting with new Human Services
Secretary Deb Shropshire.

RSA Monitoring and Technical Assistance (RSA) Update - Stephanie Roe
DRS concluded the onsite monitoring review with the Rehabilitation Services
Administration the week of May 8-11.
Focus areas included:
e Discussion around OOS, Functional assessment tools, Areas of Supported
Employment
e Staffing issues, Quality Assurance, Internal Controls in Data Reporting
e Services to Youth and Students with disabilities including Pre-Ets
¢ Notice of interpretation about Pre-Ets to utilize and expend funds in that area
¢ Financial Needs Test Policy
e Staff Training
¢ Financial Management
e Overall view of data tables
A series of 3 additional calls occurred the week of June 5™. At this time, we do not
have a definitive timeline for receiving the draft monitoring report from RSA.

DRS 30 Year Anniversary Celebration - Tonya Garman, Executive Coordinator
Oklahoma Department of Rehabilitation Services will mark 30 years of being an
independent agency on July 1.

DRS became a standalone agency on June 11, 1993, when then Gov. David Walters
signed Senate Bill 356, establishing DRS. It was formally part of the Oklahoma
Department of Human Services. Thirty years later, DRS is still helping its clients find
employment and independence.

DRS will recognize the anniversary on October 17, 2023 with a Homecoming
Celebration. A fall festival event with games, booths, and entertainment is being
planned to welcome agency staff and families back together after being apart over
the last few years.

We look forward to enjoying a public opportunity for outreach and networking in

addition to the long overdue reconnection of the DRS community.
More details will be shared at a later date.

Page 9



The Science and Power of Hope - Leading with Hope - Tonya Garman, Executive
Coordinator

In February of 2022, Governor Kevin Stitt identified the Science of Hope as one of
four checkpoints on the road to becoming a top ten state. Since that time DRS has
been engaging in additional training and awareness to learn how Hope can benefit
our employees and our clients.

Starting in March of 2022 the DRS Executive team and upper tier supervisors
participated in an extensive one-day training where the team learned the benefits of
Hope Science and agreed that the tools could be utilized by all agency staff.

January of 2023, the initiative began by sending 5 individuals through a two-day
Hope Navigator Training. Tonya Garman, Stephanie Roe, Craig Glasscock, Brenda
Knutson, Barbara Reed all participated and were able to develop a tentative plan to
roll out an introductory, Phase 1training to the agency.

In March of 2023, Director Fruendt invited Dr. Angela Pharris to participate in a
guestion-and-answer segment of the Director’s quarterly ‘Fruendt’s Front.” Dr.
Pharris is a Senior Research Fellow and Professor at the Hope Research Center with
the University of Oklahoma bringing a wealth of knowledge and experience in both
the research and application of Hope Science.

Directly following, a variety of training dates were announced, and staff were
encouraged to attend a one-day training. Throughout April, May and June of 2023,
the DRS Professional Development Unit provided “Leading with Hope” trainings to
almost 200 agency staff. There was a very encouraging cross section of participants
from all divisions that chose to take part.

Phase 2 trainings are now underway. To date, 7 units have requested individualized
training. Our front-line supervisors recognized potential benefits in bringing their
units together for a deeper dive into the Science of Hope and how it can be applied
daily in the office environment. These unit trainings will be available by request to
any unit or small group, going forward.

The current design is to continue to brainstorm ideas that will employ the benefits of
Hope Science with a potential Phase 3 coming soon.
¢ Beyond Hope Academy - A 6-month training for those who wish to learn and
do more with the Science of Hope. Interested employees will complete an
application process or be nominated by their supervisor. All attendees must
have supervisory approval. Cohorts will be limited to 12 participants and will
meet monthly and, on occasion, bimonthly. The program will include “field
trips” and “hands on” activities as well as classroom instruction and discussion.
Participants will choose project groups. In the last session, each group will be
required to present a presentation outlining how The Science of Hope can be
implemented at DRS.
¢ Biweekly Hope Reminders - A participant requested that “Hope reminders”
be sent to DRS staff to encourage them to remember to “choose Hope.”

Page 10



Hope Trainings — Continuation of the one-day ‘Science and Power of Hope
Training — Leading with Hope' to be offered in the Spring and the Fall of 2024
and will be open to all interested employees with supervisory approval.

“Hope! The belief that tomorrow will be better than today and that | have the power
to make it so. A relatively simple concept but remarkably powerful in supporting
intentional, goal-directed behavior that helps individuals, families, teams, and
organizations create tangible pathways to the future they desire.” — Chan Hellman

LLC.

Process Improvement (Pl)

Federal Reporting

No Federal reports were due in June or July.

AWARE

The AWARE team is currently working with Alliance Enterprises to set-up the
Auto-Budget feature in AWARE. Furthermore, we will collaborate with DRS
FSD to facilitate this set up in order to accommodate Period of Performance
reporting requirements. Adjustments related to the Period of Performance
will have await TAC guidance, which is expected to be provided during the on-
site visit in July.

In June we introduced a new feature called Related Case note, which will help
associate case notes with specific authorizations, actual services, plans, or plan
reviews, etc. thereby enhancing supporting documentation requirements.
Regarding pre-ETS reporting, we anticipate receiving a Statement of Work
from Alliance within the next two weeks, covering the cost of consultation to
set up the AWARE API for importing pre-ETS services entered on the
University of Missouri-hosted site used by pre-ETS instructors employed by
the University of Oklahoma through a DRS contract. Once the SOW is
approved by DRS Administration, we will proceed with scheduling the
consultation calls to get the import process up and running, hopefully, before
the High School Fall semester of 2023.

In June we have addressed issues with referrals received through the online
self-referral portal to ensure more accurate application counts. After error
corrections, as of the date of this report, out of the 278 total referrals received,
fifty (50) individuals now have formally applied for services. In addition, out of
the remaining referrals, twenty-five (25) already had an open case in the
system.

We will be implementing auto-letter generation for Eligibility and Closure
letters. With this feature, staff are prompted to complete the required letters
when the Eligibility or Closure date is entered. This new feature will help with
compliance in completing the letters and will also be a time saver.

Page 11



We have been manually entering the pre-ETS services submitted by OU for
the 4th quarter of the 2022 program year. The project to set up a portal to
transfer data from the Missouri portal to AWARE is in its final stages. We hope
to have it up and running by the time we report PY 2023 Q1 Pre-ETS services.
We have participated in the RSA monitoring meetings as well as the
Monitoring CoP calls and will be working with the TAC to set up AWARE to
expedite Federal Financial reporting. We have also been working with
Alliance to help us set up AWARE to be in better compliance with Period of
Performance reporting.

Case Review

QA is currently working on the June audit of closed cases. There were 202 that
qualified for the audit, 163 closed other and 39 closed successfully. QA is
working on revamping questions to follow the guidelines that RSA and DRS
administrative staff clarified during the recent RSA 911 audit.

The team reviewed “open” cases during the month of July to evaluate
compliance with Federal regulations. The pull consisted of 126 cases. Report to
follow, allowing staff to review and make changes accordingly.

Program Standards, Statistical Research

The research staff:

Provided the findings of the ICRC Certification survey to the ICRC staff
Continue to work on the OLBPH adult patron survey
Continue to work with OSB and OSD on a survey redesigh and new
mixed methodology for their parent satisfaction surveys

o Met with SDE and Workforce staff to assist SDE with an RSA grant
application

o Worked with SBVI staff on the redesign of the survey for clients who
attend external residential programs and on the redesign of the survey
for VIBE transition participants

o Created a report dashboard for the SBVI administrator and field
coordinator to track attendance at external residential programs
Completed the OLBPH adult patron report

o Continue to work with OSB and OSD on a parent survey for distribution
in August

o Provided updated ACS and CPS data to Agency Project Coordinator,
Stephanie Roe, to include in the Western Workforce Board's Regional
Plan Statistics Report

o Continue Power Bl training through connections and analysis of
AWARE data.

o Initiated data collection for the 2023 Legislative Map.

Respectfully submitted by - Melinda Fruendt, Executive Director

Page 12



FINANCIAL
STATUS
REPORT



%896
%0°001
%9°G6
%8°6S
%L'v6
%6°L8
%%'86

%o

pasn
0,

9.'696'89V'vE
25'29.'066
98'€00°LLL 9L
1S'681°'62¢
zegev'eey's
0S'€LP'ES
G0°258°00S LL

saoueisqunouy papuadxy 9,

%C9.
%6°68
%C°6S
%S"CY
%6°0.L
%L°€8
%¢€°G8

€6°€59'010°8C1

8¥',59'2Z8‘8
€9°12291€'92
20°280°L08
8L'v61L'V9L°91L
68'6€.°290°L
€1°202°298'vL

sainjipuadxy

L30T

%0°001L

%8’S

%S°9¢C

%L1

%9°€L

%80

%¢C’CS

}obpng
[ejol Jo %

Arewwng Aouaby

swelbolid IV

€202 ‘0€ aunr jo sy
€Z Ad Hoday snjeis [eroueury

€6'68Y'GV6'L91
00'521‘€18‘6
00°09.°ZvY'vy
05°698°668°L
€7'681°68.°2Z
00'6£2°692°L
00°200°'GEL L8

S99IAI9S Uonje}ijiqeyay jo juawiiedaq

jejol
1S0Q oalipu]

90UR)SISSY [BIBUSY) / UdI1D
wawdinb3g g ainjuing 8010
BunelsadQ |esauss

[ones |
|ouuosiad

Page 14



L3o¢C

%E96 9€28.L10°CC %9°G9 25'960°9LL LY %0001 0001702281 |ejoL
%0°00L €8°L18‘06V %8°G8 L1'GLL'€96C %8V 00°LSS‘VSY‘e }S0D 108lIpUu|
%¥'S6 62CLY6ES'SL %8°LS L2081 L¥Y'8L %961 00°299'v€9°GE 9JUB]SISSY |BJBUSY) [ JUsI|D
%E'SE 000 %E"GE Z6'78S°6LL %L0 00°182°'60S wawdinb3g g ainjuing 8010
%C’L6 98°G0.L69°L %L9L 95°08¥°20€‘9 %YL 00°L¥6°922°8 BunelsadQ |essuss
%9°¢6 Le'lee %9°C6 9'€LL‘€9L %L1 00°005'28 |oned |
%286 L0°10968Z‘V %L6L v1°296'V15°81L %¢€'CE 00'¥60°222'cT |[puuosiad
s9oueiqwnougy popuadx3 e, sainjipuadxy 19bpng }obpng
) Iejol JO %
juei uonejljiqeysy [euojedoN
%096 L¥'ere‘1s8ee %2 99 08°L8V'¥59°0S %0001 00'992°055°9. |eyol
%0°00L ¥691L0'VZS %0798 90'v.8'812°E %6V 00'168°ZVL‘E 1S00) 108.IpU|
%E'G6  65VLL'86L'GL %8°LS 68'891°6£8°81 %S LY 00°09.°/5€°9€ aouB)SISSY [BJOUSY) / JUdID
%0¥¥ 000 %0"¥¥ 05°186°862 %60 00°18.°6.9 Juswdinb3 ¥ ainjuing 8210
%L'G6  6.°.89°196°L %L 00°LEL'V6L'9 %0°Cl 00°ZYeLSL'6 BunelsadQ |esauss
%cC€6 0002 %2 €6 80°919'8L. %L1 00°00¥°'GE8 |aAeld |
%186 60°CYS‘99S‘Y %v°08 Lzo18‘czL'oT %L EE 00°260°€8.°SZ [duuosiad

}obpng
jejol Jo %
S9JIAISS |BNSIA pUB UOolje}l|Igqeydy |BUOI}eI0A
swelbolid IV
£20Z ‘0€ dunr jo sy

€Z Ad Moday snjejg |eroueuly
S99IAI9S Uonje}ijiqeyay jo juawiiedaq

saoueiqwunoug papuadx3z e, sainjipuadx3y

Page 15



Li0€

%096 0.°182°L0C %8°€6 pS65L°ceL' %0001 €V'6€S°TLE6 |ejol
%0'00L 2ZZ'£0°6 %L'86 8/°866'V69 %9°L 00°966°€0. 1509 108.1pu|
%E'G8 11882 %L'y8 99'90€‘8Y %9°0 00"000°2S 9OUB)SISSY [BJBUSD) / JUBID
%C€L 98°228'00l %6°€S €7'680°28¢ %9°'S 00°00€‘€2S wawdinbg @ ainjuing 8010
%898 §2°CS6°6. %€°08 80°6££°986 %C €l €9°19¢'82Z°L BuneladQ |esauss
%108 000 %1708 LY'650°C6 %C’L 00°000°GL1 |aneld |
%¥'66 09°08L°LL %¢C 66 ZL'0Lv'629'9 %8 LL 00°288‘¥899 [duuosiad

}obpng
jejol Jo %
pullg ay3 1o} jooyods ewioyep o
swelbolid IV
£20Z ‘0€ dunr jo sy

€Z Ad Moday snjejg |eroueuly
S99IAI9S Uonje}ijiqeyay jo juawiiedaq

saoueiqwunoug papuadx3z e, sainjipuadx3y

Page 16



LioV

%E'€6  LOLyY'Y6LT %V°SL ZS'v68°0SL L1 %0001 0S°.¥6°165°SL |eyol
%0'00L $2'222'L %166 91028718 %E’S 00°€¥0°2Z8 1509 108.1pu|
%YYS  16°259°09 %2y L0'v8Z0LZ %2'E 00°000'86¥ 99UBJSISSY [BJaUa5) / JUdl|D
%989 08'V19°8Ll %0°LE 10°0Zv‘602 %9°€ 05°150°99S wawdinb3g g ainjuing 80110
%S'G6  §9'Z8L'€ZLT %165 Z1'S89°0SY'E %P’ LE 00'/99°9€8'S BuneladQ |esousn
%198  00°008‘vZ %1769 vesreiiolL %6°0 00'6EV VL |aneld |
%¥'G6  18'V.E66E %2 06 ZT6EV'P96'9 %S 6V 00°0S.°22.L'L [duuosiad

}obpng
jejol Jo %
jeaq ayj Joj jooyss ewoyepo
swelbolid IV
£20Z ‘0€ dunr jo sy

€Z Ad Moday snjejg |eroueuly
S99IAI9S Uonje}ijiqeyay jo juawiiedaq

saoueiqwunoug papuadx3z e, sainjipuadx3y

Page 17



L3O0§

%686 96°919°065°L %V°G8 v9°66L1L9L LY %0°001 00°000°056SS |eyol
%0°00L 28°0¥L‘0SY %1706 81'610°880°v %18 00°091°8€SY }S0D 108lIpu|
%0°00L 66°.8Z°LLE %6°G6 L0ZLL'8LT L %S'€l 00°000°0€S‘L 9OUB)SISSY [BJBUSD) / JUBID
%€69 S8'150°0S %16 ¥27909°L %10 00°.€2°¢8 wswdinb3 g ainjuing 82110
%Z'96 LTY.lE'TS8 %Z VL 09°928°2/8'C %69 00°896°G/8‘C BuneladQ [esousn
%CLL 0S°€62°82 %S°6€ 8L'6vZ'se %20 00°00€°68 |aAeld |
%066 €5°891'868°G %CV8 €€'68¢'ves‘ce %C VL 00'S€€°€€8°6€ [duuosiad

}obpng
jejol Jo %
uoisiAlg uonjeuiwidlaq Ayjigesia
swelbolid IV
£20Z ‘0€ dunr jo sy

€Z Ad Moday snjejg |eroueuly
S99IAI9S Uonje}ijiqeyay jo juawiiedaq

saoueiqwunoug papuadx3z e, sainjipuadx3y

Page 18



L4309

%y'96 69°182°GZ0‘L %L798 zozie'ori'e %0°001 00°2€L'0vS‘0L |ejol
%0°001 L€0S€ %S V6 69'786'S %10 00'S€€‘9 }S0D 108lipu|
%00 000 %00 000 %00 000 9UEBJSISSY [BJaUa5) / JUdl|D
%6'8L 000 %6°8L ¥€'€66°8 %S0 00°00S°L¥ wawdinb3 g ainjuing 9010
%V'L6 9L LY9'GOoP %€E'9. 86°909¥S0°C %S'SZ 00758°269°C BunesadQ [eioua)
%699 000 %6799 2T'695°SS %80 00°001‘€8 |aneld |
%066 20°06Z2°6L9 %0716 6L°LS1°SLO°L %C€L 00'876°0LL°L [duuosiad

}obpng

[ejol 30 %

s991A18g Moddng S¥yA
swelbolid IV

€20Z ‘0¢ aunr jo sy

€Z Ad Moday snjejg |eroueuly
S99IAI9S Uonje}ijiqeyay jo juawiiedaq

saoueiqwunoug papuadx3z e, sainjipuadx3y

Page 19



L3O /L

€202 ‘0€ aunr Jo sy
€Z Ad Hoday snjejs |eloueuld

1509 30a41pu|
sjuawied aoue}sisSy pue adIAISG |BI120S

9OUB)SISSY |BIDUID) | JUSI|D

jyusawdinb3 @ ainjuing asy0
$924n0say B Juswdinbg Aseiqiq

juawdinb3 %@ ainjuing 9210

s|ela)ey R saiddng pazijeroadg

asuadx3g doysg

sjuawAled adA]-aAnuasuj Jayjo pue uonin] ‘sdiysiejoyoss
asuadx3 jJuay

uolIN}ISaY ‘saljluWdpU| ‘spunjay

Aunoag ‘Ajajeg ‘uonjonpoud

S92IAI9G |BUOISS9J0Id

994 uoljeJ)siuiwpy snoaue||aosIy

Jreday @ aosueuajuiep

S9JIAI9G [eUOSIdd 10} JudwAed Aouaby asjuj/iaju|
BunesadQ |esauan

UOIJeAOUSY pUE UOIJONIISU0) ‘dseyaind-sbulpjing
sasuadx3 pue ssaujqapu| puog

saouelaqunouy d4v

BuneisadQ |erduan
sjusWIdSINqUIdY - [9ABI |
y0a41q Aouaby - |aAel |

IELCI]
suolinquuo) JuswalldYy-yOoIld

2)9 ‘9}I7-Y}|eaH- wniwald adueinsuj
asuadx3 Aiejeg

|ouuosiad

S99IAI9S Uonje}ijiqeyay jo juawiiedaq

Page 20



PERSONNEL
ACTIVITY
REPORT



N
Qal

uadQ Apusuind ¢c0-¢¢ snonunuoy  Z2¢0¢/¥0/01 aso €202/ 1/S0 8200 ‘82./0 / 1s![e10adg aJe) 10841 asq
€c0¢/1¢/v0 x
uadQ Apuauind 8/0-€¢ snonunuoy  €20¢/L L/v0 aso €20¢2/0¢/€0 Z810 / ueisissy buiyoes | aso
uadQ Apuauind ¢80-¢¢ snonunuo)  €20¢/S¢/¥0 aso 01L0¢2/10/20 1800 / ¥S81 ‘ledould aso
uadQ Apuauind 160-€C snonunuo)  €20¢/9¢/S0 aso €20¢/1€/10 611 / GhPL ‘s9dIMBS aso
pooyp|iyd Alie3 pue Ajiwe4 o Jojoelig
uadQ Apuauind 00l-¢¢ snonunuo)  €20¢/.0/90 aso Nid M8N £85¥0ld / 62,00 ‘Jue}Nsuo) yoeannQ aso
uadQ Apuauind 120-¢¢ snonunuo)  2¢0¢/62/60 dS0 €20¢2/80/€0 GEZ0 ‘9180 ‘8620 / 1sl|eloads aled j0a.ig das0
€20¢/10/S0
2¢0¢/10/60
uadQ Ajuauingy 0,0-€¢ snonuiuo)  €20¢/60/20 das0 €20¢/s¢/10 7801 gas0o
/ €6.G ‘OplY JuspNIS/19olO uoleuodsuel |
uadQ Apuauing G60-€¢ snonuiuo)  €20¢/¢0/90 das0 €20¢/1€/10 £9%0 / G702 1s160j0ydAsd |00yos das0
€202/10/90  Asjwio9 uouueys 1G0-€C c¢coe/el/cl  220e/e0/c) sSad 2coe/Le/ol G890 / 418240 Sswelboid 8AlelsIuILPY sada
$S800.d 880-€¢ €2¢0¢/61/S0  €20¢/SL/SO sSad 120z/co/gL Z0S1 / 808¢ ‘1sl|eloadg suoneolddy S| sada
uoIo9|ag U|
$S800.d 180-€¢ €2¢0¢/61/S0  €20¢/SL/SO sSad Nid M8N 6EY0Ld / 1sAleuy Juswabeuepy ejeq S| sada
uoIo9|ag U|
$S800.d 680-€¢ €20¢/60/90  €20¢/S0/90 sSad 220¢/01/90 Svel sada
uoljosles uj 2c0e/1€/S0 ‘6280 / ueoluyos | uoneulwisiaq Aygesig
$8800.d €60-€¢ €2¢0¢/61/90  €20¢/1€/S0 as4 €202/0€/S0 Y2l /Uuejunoody as4
uoIo9|ag U|
uadQ Ajuaund  L'9¥0-€2 snonuiuoy  €2¢0¢/20/€0 dH dS c¢coe/Lo/el 9¢60 dasin
/ Jabeue|y swelboid s82i1n0say uewnH
s§s8d0ld  |°/S0-€¢ €c0e/ve/v0  €20¢2/S0/v0 Sdd dsN cgeoe/elici 8680 / Jueby suonisinboy % Bunoenuo) dsn
uoIo9|8g U|
uadQ Ajuauing 260-€¢ snonupuoy  €20¢/1€/S0 Sdd dsN 810¢2/91/20 €lLol dsin
810¢/10/10 ‘2011 /18210 swelbolid sAlensIulwpy
$8800.d ¥60-€¢ €20¢/0¢/90  €20¢/10/90 Sdd dsN 2coe/le/so €801 / 4180IJ0 Sswelboid 8AlelsiuILPY dsn
uoIo9|asg U|
pallld jusquinauj/uondy # "uuy ajep puz ajep uibeag uoiedoT  pajedeA ajeq Nid/3BiL uolsiAlg
ajeq

$S900.d UOI109[8S J0 Juswadunouuy ui suonisod 7/ / pajjiy suonisod jueoea Q| = AIAOY [sUUOSIad

SNOILISOd INVOVA ANV a3 71114




uadQ Apuauin) 8G0-€Z  snonujuo) €202/SZ/L0  epv — 98HA €202/20/10 1970 /1s1je10ads uone)|igeyay [euoijedon HA
£202/50/90 uiJely eoisser 1/0-€Z  snhonunuo) £€202/£2/20 nesjod €20Z/L€/L 0S10 /1sIje10ads uoney|igeyay [euoijedon Y7,
—ZheA o
€202/10/90 1aA0|9 essi|s|\ 690-€¢  snonupuod €202/¥1/20 uowAng zzoz/LelzL ¥¥£0 /1s11e10ads uone)igeyay [euoijedon HA
— /64N
uadQ Apuauin) 1/90-€Z  snonujuo) €202/¥1120 puowp3 zz0z/LeeL €6€0 /1s1je10ads uone)igeyay [euoijedon HA
— 624N
€202/21/90 uojul|D eroued G90-€Z  snonujuo) £202/90/20 alowalel) €202/LL/L0 6SE0 / Uedluyos | uoneligeysy HA
— 924A
£202/92/90 SUBAID Heqoy ¥90-€¢  snonupuo) €202/S1/20 es|ng €202/90/1L0 6700 / 1SIje10adS uone)igeyay |euoijedon HA
— J99A
€202/50/90 JBAI|O UBA8)S €90-€Z  snonujuo) €202/¥1120 BysexoIyd €202/¥0/1L0 9900 / 1SIje10ads uone)yigeyay |euoijedon HA
— 18YA
€202/21/90 Asuo] eyse]| Z90-€Z  snonunuo) €202/10/20 uomen €20Z/1€/10 6110 /1sije10ads uoneyigeyay |euoijedon HA
—ZLYA
uadQ Ajuauin)d 990-€Z  snonujuo) £202/90/€0 puowp3 €202/10/€0 /00 / UeIDIUYD8 | UolelIgeysy HA
— 624N
uadQ Apuauin) 9/0-€Z  snonujuo) £202/61/¥0 uIpy dA Nid M8eN z8evold / HA
€16/ “I0)euIpJoo) Juswiinioay Ajunwwo)
uadQ Apuauin) 980-€Z  snonujuo) €202/20/50 18188\ €202/ LIv0 1280 / 1sl|e10adg uoneyl|iqeyay [BUOlBOOA HA
—€LYA
uadQ Ajuauin)d G80-€Z  snonujuo) €202/L0/S0 OMO — £ZHA €202/ELIY0 6,00 / UeDIUYo8 | uoneligeysy HA
uadQ Ajuauin)d €80-€¢  snhonupuo) €202/20/S0  OMO — £ZHA £20Z/vL1¥0 /90 / UedIuD yjjesH [eloireyag HA
uadQ Apuauin) 660-€C¢  sSnonupuo) €202/20/90  BsInL -/9¥A £20Z/61/G0 1200 / 1sl|e10adg uolel|iqeysay [BUOBOOA HA
uadQ Ajuauin)d 860-€¢  sSnonupuo) €202/20/90 agl zz0z/1Z/LL G611 / @Anejueselday piel4 sweiboid HA
uadQ Apuauin) 960-€¢  sSnhonupuo) €Z02/S0/90  PIUT — QOHA £202/60/90 0611 /1sije0ads uoneyigeyay |euoijedon HA
uadQ Ajuauin)d 9%0-12 snonujuo)  ,Z02/60/20 aso 1202/10/80 €240 ‘0680 ‘6950 / J8yoes | aso
1202/10/80
0202/0€/¥0
uado Ajuaund  1°910-22 snonujuo)  LZ0Z/¥L/60 aso 1202/90/80 8201 / 0tZg ‘Joj@suno) aso
uadQ Apuauin) €10-€2 snonujuo)  2z0z2/02/.0 aso 2202/60/90 0900 / juessissy bBuiyoes | aso
uadQ Ajuauin)d 110-€2 snonujuo)  2z0z2/02/.0 aso zz0z/1€/120 GE90 / J8yoes | aso
uadQ Apuauin) 0S0-€2 snonujuo)  2z0zZ/80/21 aso zz0z/LeieL 0£00 / G¥0z 1s160j0ydAsd |00yos aso
uadQ Apuauin) 110-€2 snonuluoy  £20Z/92/%0 aso zzoz/Le/olL 6671 / G600 ‘1sieroads juswdojereq Ale3 aso
$5800.d 180-€2 €202/LZ/¥0  €20Z/LL/¥0 aso 6102/¥71/90 ¥1¥0 / ¥581 ‘ledould aso
uol109|9s Uu|
€202/61/90 uuep Aelysy  080-€2 snonujuo)  €zZ0Z/SL/¥0 aso €202/12/¥0 £G€0 / Juelsissy aAjjelisiulupy aso
uadQ Apuauin) 6.0-€2 snonujuo)  €zZ0Z/SL/¥0 aso zz0z/LeieL 9990 ‘L¥¥0 / €802 18yoes | aso

€2¢0c/1€/L0




uadQ ApUelNd  ¢Z00-k¢  SNONUNUOD  LZ0Z/84/80 99bO)SNN 0202/80/20 /290 / ¥sleroads UONe(Iqeyay [EUOREOOA an
- 8LYA ?

uadQ Apueiny  1'820-k¢  sShonunuody  0z0z/ce/l esinL  0¢0¢/}0/60 /950 /¥Sleroads UONE(Iqeyay [EUOREOOA A
— J9YA

uadQ ApUelNd | '¥G0-Lg  SNONUNUOD  ¢Z20Z/L /10 esinL  120z/L0/k} G20 /1SI[e0ads UOHE)IGeyay [BUOIIEO0. A
— 08¥A

uadQ ApUelNd  6/0-¢¢  SNONUNUOD  ¢Z0Z/84/70 99BINWNO  220Z/91/€0 Ov¥0 / UBIDIUYDS | UONEN|Iqeysy A
— 8EUA

uadQ ANUBLIND  Z/0-2¢  SNONUNUOD  2Z0Z/90/¥0  olliASeled  ¢z0Z/v0/v0 18E0 / ISI[e10ads UOHEIGeyay [EUOREOOA A
- YOUA

uadQ AUBIIND  680-Z¢___ SNONUNUOD  220Z/0L/SO  OMO — 6LdA  2202/S0/S0 9780 / 1SI[e0adS UONE}(IGEYSY [EUOREOOA A

uadQ ApUelNd  G80-¢Zz  SNONUNUOD  ¢Z0Z/70/S0 PIEMPOOM  2202/+0/S0 6EE0 / 1SIeads UONENIGeyay [EUOREOOA A
— 9GUA

uadQ ANUBIIND  GOl-2¢  SNONUNUOD  2Z0Z/Sh/90  PIOHBUIBSA\N  2202/92/20 €620 /1SIer0ads UONEN(Iqeyay [EUOREOOA A
— GOYA

uadQ ApUelNd  z0L-¢z  SNONUNUOD  ¢Z20Z/60/90 BNl 2¢0z/60/%0 Y700 / ¥SIeroads UONEN(Iqeyay [EUOREOOA A
— J9YA

uadQ ApUelNd  800-€Z  SNONUNUOD  ¢202/0Z/20 esiNL  2¢0¢/Z1/90 7060 A
— 08YA '52€0 / 1SI[e109dS UoNEe}jIqeyaY [BUOIEI0A

uadQ ApUaNy  €00-€Z  SNONUNUOD  2202/80/20 19)S9YON  2202/02/90 €200 /1S[e10adS Uoneyigeyay [eUoeoon A
- SLYA

uadQ ANUBIND  Zg0-€¢  SNONURUOD  £202/90/60 Juein@  ¢20¢/+0/80 801 /1S[e10ads Uoneyiigeyay [eUoneooN A
— JO¥A

uadQ ApUelIND  |20-€Z _ SNONUNUOD  ¢z02/90/60  ePV — 98YA  2202/SL//0 9770 /1S[e108dS UonE)|igeyay [eUOEd0oN A

uadO ApUeIIND  6L0-€Z _ SNONUNUOD  ¢202/L0/60  OMO — LEJA  220Z/LE/80 99€0 /1SIE10adS UoNE)|igeyay [eUOEOoA A

uadQ ApUelIND  9€0-€Z _ SNONUNUOD  ¢z0z/Sz/0L  PIU3 — 80YA  2202/L0/90 /€0 /151[e19adS JUsWiaoe|d qor A

uadQ AUBIIND  GE0-€¢  SNONUNUOD  220Z/92/0L  BPY — 98dA  2202/¢2/L0 180 / UOSIEI] S0IAISS Ssaulsng A

uadQ Apueiny  Ly0-€Zz  Shonunuod  ¢z0z/€e/hl 99bO3SNN 2202/L0/01 /770 / ¥Sleroads UONe}|Iqeyay [EUOREOOA A
- 8LYA

uadQ ApUelny  0¥0-€Z  SNONUNUOD  ¢Z0Z/94/LL  PIOHSUIBSM  220Z/80/L b 860 /1S[e10adS UONE)Igeyay [eUOEooN A
— GOMA

uadQ ApUalND  BE0O-EC  SNONUNUOD  220Z/vh/Lh aloWply  220Z/L0/0} 0890 / 1SI[E10adS UoNE)Iqeyay [eUONEooN A
— S0¥A

uadQ Apuelny  8e0-€Z  shonunuod  ¢zoz/be/bl Ao eouod  220z/10/80 9¥90 /1SIe10ads Uoneyigeyay [eUoNEooN A
— LA

uadQ Apuelny  /€0-€Z  Shonunuod  ¢z0z/So/kl eSINL  220z/6L/0b 9160 an
—084A  220Z/LE/OL  ‘SS60 /1Sleroads uone)jiqeyay [BUOIE0A

uadQ ApUslINg  620-€Z  ShoNUNUOD  ¢z0z/L0/b1 BSINL  ¢202/10/60 L€0} / UBIUyoa | Uoneyiqeysy an

— 99dA




Page 25

uadQ Ajuauin) ¥10-LZ  shonunuo)  0Z02Z/LE/80 d39 0202/02/20 /910 / ueniuyos] auiyoely buipusp INGS
- €€ INgS

uado Ajuauin)  G'080-L¢  snonunjuo)  Zg0zZ/9Z/L0  PJousyiesp\  L.202/62/S0 6990 /1s!|eoads uone)jiqeyay [euoedoA INGS
- 69 IAGS

uado Apusuind  1°8G0-g¢  snonunuod  2z0Z/62/v0 191s8|oN  2202/80/20 60.0 /1s!e1oads uone)iqeyay [euoedoA IANGS
- ¥8 IAgS

uado Apusiny  1°/90-g¢  snonujuo)  2z0Z/01/S0 OMO  1202/02/LL 98y / Jebeueyy suoneiadQ Buipusy INGS
- €€ INgS

uadQ Ajuauin) 990-ZZ  shonunuo)  ZzZ0Z/bL/EO  Agdl-—IAGS 020Z/L0/L0 1600 / 1slle10ads ABojouyda | eAnsISSY INGS

€202/61/90 1yBuAA e /60-ZZ  shonunuo)  ZzZ0Z/LE/S0 OMO 2202/02/S0 €€01 /1s!leroads uone)iqeyay [euoedoA INGS

- ¢/INGS

uado Ajuaun)d  $80-22 snonujuo)  Zz0Z/€0/S0 OMO 2202/92/€0 6021 / Jojeuipioo) suonesado 439 INGS
- €€INgS

uadQo Apuauiny  950-€2 snonunuo)  €202/LL/10 MO 120Z/L0/1L0 /201 ‘G080 / uedluyds | sulyoely buipusp IAGS
- €€ INES 0202/LZ/LL

uadQ Apuauing ¥G0-€Z  shonunjuod  €zZ0Z/¥0/L0 IMO  22Z0Z/10/90 0210 IAGS
- €€ INgS / ueynsuo) ssauisng Ajjioe4 Buipusp

uadQ Apuauing ¥80-€¢  shonunjuod  €£zZ0Z/£Z/S0 pIuU3  £202/80/S0 ¥600 / 1Sl|e1oads uonell|jigeyay [euoljedo/ INGS
- 6SINGS

€202/21/90 Hipey Jayuuse 060-€Z pajsod 10N pajsod J0N esinL  1z0z/LE/zL Z9€1 / /820 ‘diysuiaiu| sje1s INGS

- 16IAGS

uadQ Apuauing /60-€Z snonunuod  £202/90/90 BpY €202/1€/S0 96€0 / 1Sl|e1oads uonell|jiqeyay [euoljedo/ INGS

— 8GINGS




SYIUOW G SIBRA T =T
T = 981eyosiq

SYIUOW TT SIeoA 9 - T
Sjluow 9 sieahk g =T
SUlUOW @ SIedA ¢ =T
Syluow g sieah ) =T

¥ = uoneugisay

SHOINYFS NOLLYNIWHILIT ALITIGVSId

4V3d FHL 04 TOOHIS VYWOHV MO

anNI'id dHL 04 TO0HIS YWOHV MO

syluow ¢ sieahkg =T
T = uoneugisay
NOISINIG IHIVdIWI ATTVIISIA NV ANITE FHL Y04 SFOINEFS

SYIUOW TT SIBGAGT =T
T = udwainay

JIBOAT =T
T = uoneudisay
NOLLVLITIGVHIY TYNOLLVOOA 40 NOISINId

(@S4/asn/e/3naex3) NOISINIG SFOINGTS LHOddNS

Page 26

&£coc ‘og eunrjo sy




00°Lv6

00'6¢¢c

00°819

00°8¢l
00°L0L
00'¢
00'86
0o€le
009.

314 LdINIX3 SNNIN
ONIAON3d SN1d a3711d TvV10lL

J821JJ0 uonew.loju| ollgnd ‘seuor ne.g
A Aielaiosg ‘poomiiy) allewasoy
JUBJSISSY 8AIINO8XT ‘UMmolg [0JeD

|| JoBeuey uonew.lolu| ollgnd ‘uojje] eueq
Joyoau1q welbold s82Inosay UewnH ‘fed Wo |

suolesadQ 1o Jaly) ‘Janeap) Apuey
19010 [BIOUBULS JBIYD ‘WEYIRIS UIASY
J0}92.1q ‘Jpuanid BpUIB 0L ONILNOY

sjuswijuiodde d|MS PUe Mo||24 9A13N29XT apNn|oul Jou saop Jwi| 314 Aouabe pazuoyiny ,

(00°'ege) 002, 00'8.8
(00°s2¢) 00t 00°52¢
(00°8) 00°€. 00°€SS
000 00°LL 00 LLL
000 00'G 00'96
(000) 000 00C
(00°¢) 00'LL 00°06
(00'%) 00'¥€ 00°€8l
(00°1) 009 00°L.
314
LIdN3X3 SNIAN3d RERRIE]

6'966

8'/9¢

1°6¢9

S6LlL
086
00¢
00°801
8'9¢¢
8.

314 d313oang

£20C ‘0oc eunr jose 314

€20C A4
SNLVLS 314 IN3JHIND

GGzl = uwi Aieyebpng €z A4

LdINTX3 '® LdWIXI-NON TVLOL
(LdINTX3) sedinieg uoneuiwsaleq Ayjigesiq

(LdINTX3-NON) leoL

jea 8y} 1o} |ooyds ewoyepO

pullg 8y} 10} |00YDS BWOYEPNO
da-INgS/dA

paiiedw] Ajjensi pue puljg ayj} 1o} Sa2IAI8S
uoleyl|igeysy [BUOHEIOA
(as4/asw/eannoex3) seoineg poddng

NOISIAIQ

Page 27



[ee]
uadQO Apusind  GLO-¥Z snonuuod  £202/82/.0 aso €202/10/80 LEGE0Ld / Juelsissy Bulyoes | asaq |
uadQo Apusind  Z1L0-¥2 sSnonuuod  £202/92/.0 aso 0L0Z/EL/LO Z¥S0 / 18I0 [elpo}sn/BuidesxesnoH as@
uadQ Apusuing L1072 sSnonuuod  £202/92/.0 aso €20Z/1€/L0 1920 / }s!|e1oads ebenbue ubig [enuepy aso
uadQO Apusind  0L0-¥2 sSnonuuod  £202/92/.0 aso €202Z/L€/L0 #8€0 / #092 ‘Nd1 aso
uadQ Apusind  900-72 sSnonuRuod  £20Z/€L/L0 aso €202/10/80 ¥¥01 /}Sl|eroads 801A18S poo4 aso
uadQo Apusuind  /20-€2 snonuuod  220Z/62/60 gs0 €202/10/20 X0 gas0

€202/80/€0 ‘GEZ0 ‘9180 ‘8620 / Is!leloads aJed o8l
€202/10/S0
2z02/10/60
uadQo Apusuind  0/0-€2 snonupuod  £202/60/20 gs0 €202/6Z/1L0 801 gas0
/ €615 ‘Oply JU8pN}S/18di0 uoneuodsuel |
uadQ Apusind  GBO-€Z sSnonuRuUoD  £202/20/90 gs0 €Z0Z/1€/L0 €90 / 5702 15160]04y0ASd |00YOS gs0
uadQ Apusind  /00-¥2 snonuuod  £20Z/81/.0 gs0 €202/10/80 6110 /}sl|eroads saiiAloY |BUOEDI0DY gs0
uadQ Apusind  €00-¥2 sSnonuRuod  £20Z/.L/10 gs0 €Z0Z/1€/L0 00SL / ZLSG| 10]dsunog |00yos gs0
$s800ld  880-€Z €202/61/S0  £202/SL/S0 saa 1202/20/2\ Z0G1 / 808¢ “1slletoads suopeolddy S| saa
uoljo9|9s Uj|
€202/10/.0 18ssoy Yonyo  /80-€Z €202/61/S0  £202/S1/S0 saa Nid MeN 6S¥70Ld / 1sAjeuy Juswabeuely ejeq S| saa
€202/L1120 ouezoT Jsyluusr  680-€C €202/60/90  £202/50/90 saa 2z0z/01/90 G¥eZlL saa
€202/L1120 neld eoued 2z0z/L€/S0 ‘6280 / Uelluyoa | uoneulwsdleq Ayjigesiq
$S800ld  €£60-€Z €202/61L/90  £202/L€/S0 as4d €202Z/0€/S0 ¥Z11 /JUBUN0odY as4d
uoljo9|9s Uj|
uadQ Apusund  Z'9¥0-€2 snonupuod  £20Z/24L/20 ¥H asw zz0oz/1o/z) 9zZ60 as
/ Jabeue|y swelboid $82I1n0say UeWNH
€202/G0/.0 yoeeg yieqezi|3  1°/G0-€C €202/¥2/¥0  £202/S0/¥0 Sao asw zz0z/zLiz) 85680 / Jusby suopisinboy % Bunoesuod asi
uadQ Apusuind  260-€2 snonupuod  £20Z/1L€/S0 sSao asw 8102/91/20 cLoL as
8102/10/20 ‘201 L / 49210 sweibold aAlessiuiwpy
uadQ Apusund  |'$60-€2 €202/.0/80  €202/61/.0 Sao asw 2z02/1€/S0 €801 /1801340 sweibold dAlesisIuiWpy asi
uadQ Apusind  600-72 €202/82//0  £202/¥2/10 Sao asw 2202/12/60 6.0 / 1801340 sweibold dAlesisIuiwpy asi
$s800ld  $00-¥Z €202/92//0  €202/81/.0 Sao asw 1202/0Z/L 1L 0901 / 182110 Juswabeuey [aLBlEIN as
uol109|9s Uu|
pajii4 juaquindujuoioy  # ‘uuy ajep puz  ejep uibag uonedo  pajedep ajeq NId/eBIL  uoisiAig
ajeq

$S8001d UOI}08[8S 10 JUswadunouuy Ul suoilisod g8 / paj|i suoiisod JuedeA g = ANAIOY [SUUOSIad

SNOILISOd INVOVA ANV a3 71114




€Z02Z/L1120 Buryf welipn— 920-€2  shonupjuod  €20Z/61/40 ulwpy dA NId MeN Z8ev0ld / UA
€16/ c_oumc_b._ooo Juswilinioay B_CDEEOO m
uedp Apueiny  980-€Z  snonunuod  £z20Z/20/S0 IRV €Z0Z/¥LIv0 1280 /1s!je10ads uoneyigeysy [BUOIIEOOA S
- €LYA
uadp Apueiny  G8O-€Z  snhonunpuod  €Z0Z/L0/SO  OMO — €2HA €Z0Z/ELI¥0 6,00 / Ueloluyos | uoneyjiqeysy dA
uedo Apueiny  €80-€Z  shonupuod  €20Z/20/S0  OMO — €2HA £202/7L/%0 /9%0 / ueniul] yjjesH |eloireyeg dA
uadQ Agueiny  660-€Z  sShonupuod  €Z0Z/20/90  esINL -/9d¥A £202/61/S0 1,200 /1s!je10ads uoneyigeysy [BUOIIEOOA dA
uadQo Apueiny  860-€Z  shonunuod  £202/20/90 agl zz0z/1Z/LL G611 / ennejuesaidey pel4 sweiboid dA
uedp Apueiny  960-€Z  sShonupuod  €Z0Z/S0/90  PIUT — 80MA £202/60/90 0611 /1sl|eroads uonelljiqeyay [euoijedo/ dA
uedo Apueuiny  800-¥Z  snhonunuod  €£20Z/v2/L0 eysexoiy £€202/11/20 9900 / 1sl|eroads uonelljiqeyay [euoiiedo/ dA
- L8YA
uadQ Agueuiny  GOO-¥Z  snhonunuod  €20Z/LL/L0 agl — YA £202/82/.0 L1ZL / eAnejussaiday plel4 sweiboid HA
uadQ Agueiny  ZOO-¥Z  snhonunuod  €20Z/2L/Z0  SS3 — 608A £202/0€/¥0 ¥€00 / @Ayejussaidey pjel4 sweiboid dA
uadQo Apusind  9t0-12 snonuiuod  1202/60/20 aso 1202/1L0/80 €Z¥0 ‘0680 ‘6950 / 18yoea | aso
1202/1L0/80
020Z/0E/+0
uedQ Agueuiny  1°9L0-gZ  snhonunuod  1Z0Z/vL/60 aso 1202/90/80 8201 / 0%2¢ ‘1oj8suno) aso
uado Apusiny  ¢10-€2 snonuuod  220z/02/.0 aso zz02/60/90 0900 / Juejsissy buiyoes | aso
uadQ Apusuing LL0-€2 snonupuod  220z/02/.0 aso zz0zZ/LE/L0 GE£90 / Jeyoes | aso
uadQ Apusind  0G0-€2 snonuiuo)  2z0z/80/21 aso zzoz/Lelz) 0,00 / G¥0Z 1s160j0ydAsd |00yoS aso
uado Apusiny  7/0-€2 snonupuod  £202/92/%0 aso zz0z/LE/0L 66¥1 / 600 sijenads juswdoereq Alie3 aso
$$800.d 180-€2 £€202/L2/¥0  €202/LL/%0 aso 6102/¥1/90 ¥1¥0 / ¥S81 ‘ledouud aso
uoio8[es U|
uadQ Apusind  6/0-€2 snonuuo)  €20Z/E /Y0 aso €Z0Z/1€/L0 05002200 ‘Z£00 ‘9990 / £802 “Jeyoes | aso
€20Z/1€/L0
€20Z/L€/L0
zzoz/Lelz)
uadQo Apusiny  Z€0-€2 snonuiuo)  Z2z0zZ/v0/01 aso z10z/zz/0L ¥280 ‘8250 ‘L+90 aso
1202/61/80 ‘e¥01 ‘8200 ‘8220 / Isl|eloads sied joaua
£202/0€/90
220z/22/%0
€20Z/L1/S0
€202/1L2/%0
€202/21/10 uosuyor eibuy  8/0-€Z snonuuo)  £202Z/L L/v0 aso £20Z/0€/€0 2810 /uejsissy buiyoes | aso
uedQ Apueuind  Z80-€2 snonujuo)  £202/GZ/+0 aso 01L0Z/10/20 1800 / ¥S81 ‘ledould aso
uedQ Apusun) 160-€2 snonujuo)  £202/92/S0 aso €20Z/1€/10 ¥6¥L / Ghpl ‘Sednes aso
pooyp|iyd Alie3 pue Ajiwe4 jo J0j08iiq
uedQ Apueind  00L-€2 snonuuo)  £202/20/90 aso NId MeN €8G¥01d / 6,00 IUBHNSUOD YyoeanQO aso
uedQ Apueind  910-¥2 snonujuo)  £202/92/.0 aso 2202/80/%0 Z¥0l / Y081 8dUBUS)UIB\/UO)ONISUOD aso




uado Apuaung 6.0-¢C snonunuoy 2c0e/8L/v0 LTINS} 2c0z/91/€0 010 / ueluUydod | uoneyjiqeysy
— 8EHA
uado Apuaung ¢l0-¢c snonunuoy 2¢0¢/90/¥0 d|Insdeg 2c0¢/v0/v0 18€0 / Isl|e1oads uonjey|iqeyay [euol}edo dA
— ¥0HA
uadQ Apuaung 680-¢C snonuiluo) 2c02/0L/S0  DMO — 61HA €¢0¢/S0/S0 9%80 / }sI[e109dg UOlje}|Iqeyay [EUOIBOOA dA
uado Apuaung G80-¢¢ snonunuoy 2c0¢/v0/S0 pIEMPOOAA ¢c0¢/10/S0 6E€0 /1sI[e10ads uole}|iqeyay [BUOHBOOA dA
— 9GHA
uado Apuaung G0lL-ce snonunuoy 2c02/eL/90  pioHBY e 2c0¢/9¢/L0 €6.0 /1sl[e10adg uole}|iqeyay [BUOHBOOA dA
— GOHA
uadQ Apuaund  L'g0L-g¢  shonujuo) €¢0¢/9¢/L0 esinL 2¢0¢/60/¥0 00 / 1si[e10adg uole}|iqeyay [BUOIBOOA dA
— J98A
uado Apuaung 800-€¢ snonunuoy ¢c0¢/0¢/L0 esinL 2c02/L1/90 7060 A
— 08HA ‘GZE0 /1sI[e10adg uoljejjiqeyay [EUOIBOOA
uado Apuaung €00-€¢ snonuRuoy ¢c0¢/80/L0 J31s8|vOoIN 2¢02/0¢/90 €00 /1si[e10adg uole}|iqeyay [BUOHBOOA dA
—ELHA
uado Apuaung ¢co-€c snonunuoy 2¢0¢/90/60 jueing ¢c02/10/80 8/01 /1sl[e10adg uole}|iqeyay [BUOIBOOA dA
— LOHA
uadQ Apuaiung L20-€C snonuiluoy €202/90/60 EPY — 98HA ¢c0c/SLiL0 9720 /1sl|e10adg uoneyjigeyay [eUOEIOA A
€2¢0¢/LL1L0 0gaje|4 eoluoId/ 610-€C snonuiluoy 2202/10/60  OMO — LEYA ¢202/1€/80 99€0 / }s!|e10ads uoneyljigeyay [eUOEOOA dA
uadQ Apuaung 9€0-€C Snonuiuoy €c0¢/S¢/0L  PIU3 — 80HA €202/10/90 2.€0 /1sleroads juswaoeld qor A
uadQ Apuaung G€0-€C Snonuiuoy 2c0¢/9¢/0L EpY — 98HA ¢c0¢/ce/L0 Y180 / UosielT sadlAeg ssauisng A
uado Apuaung L¥0-€C snonunuoy ceoe/ee/iL 99aboxsn\ ¢coe/Lo/oL 1/%0 /1si[e10adg uole}|iqeyay [EUOIBOOA dA
—8LHA
uado Apuaung 0¥0-€¢ snonuRuoy cc0c/9L/LL  piopHaylespA 2coe/80/L L 8¥60 / 1sI[e10ads Uole}|Iqeyay [BUOHBOOA dA
— GOHA
uado Apuaung 6€0-€C snonunuoy cecoeiviiiL alouwply ¢coe/Lo/oL 0890 / isl[e10adg uole}|iqeyay [EUOIBOOA dA
— €0HA
uadQ Apuaiung 8€0-€¢ snonuluoy ceoe/ie/LL A0 eouod ¢c0¢/10/80 9190 / 1sl|e10ads uoneyjigeyay [eUOHEOOA dA
— LYHA
€2¢0c/0L/L0 uewdiys 1€0-€¢ snonuluoy ccoe/en/tL esiny ¢coe/eliolL 9160 dA
JUSdUIA &Xoolg — 08HA ¢coe/Le/olL 'GG60 / Isl|e1oadg uone)jigeyay [eUOEOOA
€¢0¢/S0/L0 uosispuy 620-€¢ snonunuoy ¢c0c/Lo/LL esiny ¢20¢/10/60 L€0L / Ueldluyds | uonelljiqeysy dA
aulanboer — 994A
uadQ Apuaiung 8G0-€¢ snonuiluoy €202/5¢/10 EPY — 98HA €20¢/L0/10 /970 /1sl|e10adg uoneyljigeyay [eUOEOOA A
uadQ Apuaiung 190-€¢ snonunuoy €c0c/vLico puowp3 ceoe/ieret €6€0 / 1sl|e10ads uoneyjigeyay [eUOHEOOA dA
— 6CHA
uadQ Apuaiung 990-€¢ snonuluoy €202/90/€0 puowp3 €20¢/10/€0 ¥.00 / uedluyos | uohejiqeysy dA

— 62dA




Page 31

uadQ ApUslND  yL0-lg  SNonUNuo)  0z0Z/LE/80 d3g 0202/02/20 /91,0 / UBIDIUYOS | SUIYOBN BUIPUSA INGS
— g€ INGS

uadQ ANUBIND  G'080-LZ  SNONUNUOD  2Z0Z/92/L0  PIOHSUIESAN  1.202/62/S0 6990 / ¥SIerads UONE(Iqeyay [EUOREOOA INGS
- 69 INGS

uadQ ApUslND  1'850-c¢  SNONUNUOD  2202/62/%0 191S9]YON  2202/80/20 6020 / ¥Sleroads UONE}(Iqeyay [EUOREOOA INGS
- 8 INGS

uadQ ApUsIND  1'/90-¢¢  SNONUNUOD  2Z0Z/04/S0 MO +202/0T/h1 98 / Jabeue|\ suoneiadQ BuipuaA INGS
— g€ INGS

uadQ AUBLIND  990-2¢ _ SNONUNUOD  2z0Z/¥L/E0  adL —IAGS  0202/10/20 1600 / 1SI[e10ads ABOjoUyDa | SAISISSY INGS

uadQ ApUBIIND  ¥80-2¢  SNONUNUOD  2Z0Z/€0/S0 MO 2202/92/€0 602} / J0jeuIpioo) suonesado 43 INGS
- €€INGS

uadQ ApUBIIND  9G0-€¢  SNONUNUOD  £20Z/L /10 MO +202/L0/L0 /201 ‘G080 / UBIdIUYDS] SUIYDE|N BUIpUSA INGS
- €€ INGS  0202/LZ/LL

uadQ ApUelNd  $G0-€¢  SNONUNUOD  €20Z/70/L0 MO 2202/L0/90 010 INGS
— g€ INGS / ]eynsuoy ssauisng Ajjioed Bulpusp

uadQ ApUBIIND  ¥80-€Z  SNONUNUOD  £20Z/€2/S0 PIUT £202/80/S0 ¥600 / ¥SIer0adS UONEN(IGeyay [EUOREOOA INGS
- 6SINGS

uadQ ApUslN)  /B0-€Z  SNONUNUOD  £202/90/90 BpY  £202/1€/S0 96€0 / 1SIerads UONE(IGeyay [EUOREOOA INGS
— 8GIAgS

uado Apualnd  €10-v¢  €202/9L/80  £202/82/20 Hdg10 ¢202/91/S0 6000 / 190UJO Ssweibold aAlensIuiWpY INGS
- Z/INGS

uadQ Apuaing L00-¥Z  shonupuod  £20¢/bL/20 BPY  £202/22/90 8G10 / UBIDIUYDS ] UONE)Iqeyay INGS
— 8GIAgS

uadQ Apuaind  ¢'Z00-kZ  Shonujuod  1z0z/81/80 99b03SNN 0202/80/0 1290 /1sI[e10ads Uone)liqeyay [eUoleoon A

- 8LYA
uadQ Apualnd  1'8zZ0-lg  Shonunuo)  020z/zz/eh BsSiNL  020Z/10/60 /950 /1sI[e10ads Uoneyliqeyay [euoleoon A
— J9YA
uadQ ApualnD  |'pS0-LZ  SNONURUOD  2Z0Z/L /L0 esinL  120z/L0/k} G20 /1sl[epads Uoneyiqeyay [BUOIIeo0 A

— 08dA




SYuow ) SIeoA g =T
SYIUOW 9 SIBRAG =T
SYIUOW TT SIeohA g =T
SIeok JT =T

SYIUOW TT SIeoA 7 =T
G = uoneugisay

4V3d FHL 04 TOOHIS VYWOHV MO

SUIUOW TT JBRA T =T
SUIUOW TT IBAT =T
Z = uoneugisay

aNI'ld 3HL 04 TO0OHIOS YWOHV MO

SYluoOW {7 Sieahk ¢ =T
T = 98J1eyosiqg

SYIUOW G SIBRATZ =T
T = uswalinay

sieak ¢y =T
T = uoneudisay
NOISINIG dIFHIVIWI ATTVINSIA GNV ONI'79 FHL 04 SFOINYTS

SYIUOW TT Ie2AT =T

yuow T =T

Z = uoneugisay

NOLLVLITIGVHIY TYNOLLYOOA 40 NOISINI

(@S4/asn/e/3naex3) NOISINIG SFOINGTS LHOddNS

Page 32

gcoc ‘reAinrjo sy




Syluow TT sieshg=T
T = 98J1eyosiqg

SYuow ) SieoA 7 =T

SileoAE =T

Z = uoneugisay

SFOINYFS NOLLYNIWEF LI ALITIGVSId

SYIUOW TT SIBRAET =T
T = paseadag

Page 33



00°196

00°sce

00°9¢€9

00°.€lL
00°v0l
00¢
00°.6
00°Z1¢C
0064

314 1dINIX3 SNNIN
ONIAON3d SN1d a3711d TvV10lL

A Alejaioeg ‘poomjiy) allewasoy
JueISISSY 8AIIN09XT ‘UMolg [0JBD
| JeBeuey uonewlou| 21gnd ‘uojje] eueq
100811 welbold $82In0sey uewnH ‘Ned wo |
suonesadQ Jo JaIy) ‘Janesp) Apuey
1921O [eloueUl] JBIYD ‘WeYIe]S UIASY

Jojoaliq ‘Ipusnid epullaiN ‘0L ONILNOY

sjuawjulodde 4IAMS pue Mmoj|94 8AI3N29XT dapn|aul Jou saop Jwi| 31 4 Aousbe pazuoyny ,

(00°'82¢) 0068 009/8
(00°v2¢g) 00'L 00'¥2¢
(00°¥) 00'88 00°2SS
(00°L) 00’82 00°0L1
000 00'8 00°96
000 000 00Z
(00°2) 00’clL 0098
(00°1) 00°¢¢ 00981
000 00°2 002,
314
IdN3X3 SNIAN3d RERRIE]

€20z ‘L€ Ainr jose 314

GGzl = uwi Aieyabpng $Z A4

8'966 LdINTX3 ® LdNAX3-NON V101
0'06€ (LdNAX3) sedinleg uoneulwlalaqg Apliqesig
8'9%9 (LdW3X3-NON) [eyoL
o'ecl jea 8y} Joj [ooyos ewoyep O
000} pullg 8y} 4o} |00ydS ewoyeO
00°€ da-INgs/dA
0’801 pailedw] AjlensiA pue pullg 8y} J0} S8OIAISS
0622 uonejiqeysy |euoieco
8'LL (as4/asw/eannoex3) seoinieg poddng
314 d3i13oang NOISIAIQ

¥20¢ A4
SNLVLS 314 IN3JHAIND

Page 34



1 49210 uonew.ou| dllgnd ‘ssuor jalg

Page 35



SUCCESS
STORY

eeeeee



OKLAHOMA

Rehabilitation
Services

Client Success story

Client Name
Kaylie Minter

Hometown
Broken Bow

Their story

Broken Bow's Kaylie Minter is now more independent
than she ever thought she would be.

The 17-year-old OSB graduate credits that
empowerment to the Oklahoma School for the Blind staff
who have helped guide her through high school and
toward self-sufficiency.

Kaylie was born with optic nerve atrophy, a condition
where the optic nerve never fully develops. She attended
Lukfata Elementary School in Broken Bow but wanted
to attend the Oklahoma School for the Blind so that
she could take advantage of unique opportunities at
the school and to become more successful with her
disability.

“This school has made me more independent than |
thought | could be,’ Kaylie said. “They taught us how to
advocate for ourselves. The staff members here are so
nice. | have made a lot of great connections here both
with students and staff that | will never forget.’

The school gave her the opportunity to learn Braille,
which is invaluable to her because her visual acuity
changes daily. Some days she needs to read Braille while
the next day she may be able to read small print.

Kaylie said she may pursue a job in physical therapy
or may opt for additional education in cosmetology. She

said she hopes to live in Oklahoma City or Tulsa.

“Absolutely, this school and its staff have gone above
and beyond,’ she said. ‘I have had opportunities here
that | don't think | would have gotten in a regular public-
school setting.’

DRS staff who helped change a client’s life

OSB teachers and staff




COMMISSION
CALENDAR
FOR 2023

ssssss



OKLAHOMA COMMISSION FOR REHABILITATION SERVICES
3535 NW 58th Street Suite 200
Oklahoma City, OK 73112
2024 Regular Meeting Schedule

THIS IS A DRAFT

REPORT

DATE TIME LOCATION DEADLINE
January 8, 2024 10:30 AM State Office, Suite 200 28-Dec
February 12, 2024 10:30 AM State Office, Suite 200 1-Feb
March 11, 2024 10:30 AM State Office, Suite 200 29-Feb
April 8,2024 10:30 AM State Office, Suite 200 28-Mar
May 13, 2024 10:30 AM State Office, Suite 200 2-May
June 10, 2024 10:30 AM State Office, Suite 200 29-May
July, 2024 NO COMMISSION MEETING
August 12, 2024 10:30 AM State Office, Suite 200 1-Aug
September 9, 2024 10:30 AM State Office, Suite 200 29-Aug
October 14, 2024 10:30 AM State Office, Suite 200 3-Oct
November 4, 2024 10:30 AM State Office, Suite 200 24-Oct
December 9, 2024 10:30 AM State Office, Suite 200 27-Nov

Office: 405-951-3472

email: cabrown@okdrs.gov

cell: 405-651-1075

Page 39




OKLAHOMA
SCHOOL

FOR THE DEAF
REPORT

PPPPPP



Oklahoma School for the Deaf
DRS Commission Report
Dr. Heather Laine, Superintendent
July 10, 2023

OSD Overview

OSD had a VR application day on April 17 for Sophomores, Juniors and Seniors. Gina
Foster, our OTOD teacher coordinated this event along with the VR counselors. Parents
were invited to attend. The students got to know more about the VR program and filled
out the application.
May was a very busy month with so many activities and events for the students and staff.
National Honor Society Induction on May 8
Athletic Banquet on May 8
Academic Award Ceremony on May 11
Teacher of the Year and Employee of the Year on May 11
Senior Walk on May 16
Senior Special Activity on May 16
Graduation Bunch on May 17
Graduation on May 17 - https://www.osd.k12.0k.us/312016 2
m  Check the speech by:
e Salutatorian at 46:05
e Valedictorian at 49:56
Deaf Education Conference June 5 to 8
Girls / Boys Basketball Camps
Elementary Summer Program (June 11-14)
Middle and High School Summer Program (June 18-23)
OSD is now busy with tasks and projects on the campus and getting ready for the 2023-
2024 school year.

O O O O O O O O

O O O O

Operations

Griffing, Read, Gym, Stewart, Long, and Blattner - The roof on these buildings is
completed. The contractors are working to finish the metal trimming.
Griffing Hall - Replacing the Hood in the kitchen is nearly completed.
Read Hall - The Business Office and the Student Health Center finally moved to their
home floor. The renovations look great with new floor and wall color.
Read Hall - We have some people here working on the elevator to make sure it is running
smoothly.
White Hall - The replacement of the flooring on the first floor is complete.
Stewart Hall - OMES has been working closely with Matt Neal. We hope to have the
Stewart Hall ready with colors and furniture before the students return on August 6.
Ken Brown Gym -

o The replacement of the gym floor began on the last week of May. The company is

making wonderful progress with the floor.

Page 41


https://www.osd.k12.ok.us/312016_2

Network Updates was completed over the spring break but will continue to work during
this summer by taking care of the firewalls.

Family and Early Childhood Services (FECS)

The director, preschool teacher, and early childhood development attended Early
Hearing Detection and Intervention Conference in Ohio to build a network of providers
and early inventions workshops.

The Deaf Mentor Program trial program received positive feedback from families and
language assessments have shown an increase in vocabulary and overall language
development for all children in the trial period who received Deaf Mentor services for six
months. We are looking for continued funding to support the program for FY 2023. As
of now, we have some funding through our SDE contract but services will need to be
reduced until we receive more funding.

We would like to offer the training again in the fall and recruit 10 more Deaf Mentors.

The FEELS Program continues to grow. We are currently serving 70 families across the
state of OK. Dr. Laine and Petra Gatzemeyer met with Oklahoma’s new EHDI
Coordinator, Stevie Sullivan. Along with the NBHS Coordinator, Jennifer Baysinger, they
have agreed to add FEELS as a resource on their follow up letter to families whose babies
have been identified as having a hearing loss.

FEELS’ services next year will be Monday - Friday during the school year. Early
Development Specialists will work the first two weeks of June and the last two weeks of
July and then resume services full time starting August 1, based on feedback from staff
and families to have more of a summer break.

Outreach Department

As a statewide resource on deafness, OSD collaborates with families, school districts, agencies, and
communities throughout the state to address language, communication, and education needs of children
and students who are deaf or hard of hearing. Community programs allow OSD to advocate for and
serve adults who are Deaf or hard of hearing as well.

OSD Outreach Highlights

Oklahoma Family Connection Events:

o We were able to host 3 events this year; 2 in Tulsa and 1 in Oklahoma City.

Families from across the state came together to learn, connect, and have fun.
LINKS to Literacy grant:

o Our new language models hit the ground running. We are very grateful for their
commitment and hard work providing language growth to at risk deaf and hard
of hearing students. We served 7 students through 5 Deaf mentors through this
grant that ends in September.

Educational Consulting Growth:

o Our educational consultants provided support to teachers, students, interpreters,

families, and administrators. This impacted 356 students in 113 school districts.

Page 42



Outreach Programs and Activities
e Educational consulting:
o Classroom observations and IEPs, LINKS to Literacy Deaf Language Model
program
o Roundtable discussions and professional development
o OSD tours and Family Connection Events
e Educational Interpreters:
o Mentoring, IMET, Online Modules, on campus practicums and internships
o OSDE Interpreter Registry - 167 registered interpreters with 153 “approved” (met
requirements)
o EIPA CEU program - 80 interpreters participating in program
e Training:
o Lunch and Learn events and campus tours
o Training for agencies, schools, conference booths
o Oklahoma Deaf Education Conference -

m The 2023 Oklahoma Deaf Education conference was a great success! We
had 142 professionals in the field of deafness in attendance. This year we
made the decision to have the conference off campus. We were able to use
the Chickasaw Retreat Center and sold out all of their rooms for the week!
The facility does not have a restaurant open during the week, so we
brought in food, snacks, coffee, etc. There was a lot of positive feedback
regarding having the conference off campus.

m  We hosted a pre-conference for educational interpreters on Monday and
Tuesday, as well as a pre-conference for early interventionists on Tuesday.
Our main conference started Wednesday with a plenary session in the
morning and 3 tracks in the afternoon. Wednesday night we went on
campus and used the auditorium for our entertainment and social event.
We had food trucks and a snow cone truck along with a photo booth. It
was a great turnout with conference attendees as well as the Deaf
community.

m Thursday ended our conference with breakout sessions in the morning
and a plenary session in the afternoon. We had almost 20 vendors set up
during the conference sharing pertinent information in the field of
deafness, resources, service agencies, authors, etc.

e Deaf Advisory Committee -
o meets twice per year to provide feedback and input

Special Education Department
e One of our teaching assistants, Savannah Hester, attended CPI Trainer training in OKC
and is now certified to teach the staff at OSD.
e Our social worker in partnership with DHS has resigned and took a job at another public
school. Currently, we have 3 applicants for this position that are all connected to the Deaf
Community. We will have interviews in July.

Page 43



e All IEPs were completed for the 2022-2023 school year and the End of Year Report has
been submitted to the State Department of Education.
Still looking for a School Psychologist.
The Student Health Center is fully staffed with one RN and two LPNs and is now back in
their Student Health Center in Read Hall.

e The teaching assistants will attend a Paraprofessional Training in September to get their
certifications.

e Meagan Neal, SLP and Teresa Mazza will go to a conference in October called "Language
First" in Massachusetts.

Instructional Program
e Graduated 16 seniors = 100% graduation rate
o Craig Williams has been accepted to RIT/NTID with a scholarship
o Peyton Fudge has been accepted to USAO
o Ashley Miller has been accepted to East Central University
Recognized OSD Teacher of the Year: Karlie Campbell
Employee of the Year Sam Fields
Departmental Diamonds were also recognized - Instructional Departmental Diamond
was Gina Foster
e Amazing prom: “An Evening in Wonderland!” Everyone thoroughly enjoyed themselves,
especially the juniors and seniors.
e A return of our annual Science Fair for Middle School and High School students.

ASL Services / Equipment Program

e Equipment and OSD booths were set up at DeafHoma on Saturday, July 24 with
Dr. Laine and Ashleigh Reagle

e ASL Community Classes ended with over 400,000 individuals enrolled in courses
from fall and spring. (More accurate numbers will be in the fiscal year report in
July)
Equipment program (Fund 235) served 486 individuals this fiscal year.
Our department assisted Traci in the Deaf Ed Conference. It was a success!

Student Life (Dorm, Clubs, Athletics)

Dorm Life:

e Our dorm students went to the park a lot in late April and May for swimming and
exploring. They asked us to go there every day. They enjoy visiting the park.

e Our end of the year trip for dorm students was at Lazer zone in Ada. The
students had a blast.

e A new Gaga Ball Pit was set up in front of the Griffing Hall. Students love playing
there. For those who may not know what Gaga Ball Pit is. It is a variant of
dodgeball, the classic playground sport. Instead of running around throwing balls
that can smack kids in the face, head, and other sensitive body parts. Gaga balls

Page 44



limit the impacts. Players would slap or hit the ball, aiming to hit other players at
or below the knees. If you're hit, you’re out.
e We have two new direct care specialists.

Clubs:
e The Performing Arts Club (PAC) has completed two events of their performance,
“Chasing Charming” on April 18 and 19. The play was a success. Students enjoyed being
a part of the performance.

Athletics/Extracurricular Activities:

e The track season was good. Our students traveled to Texas and to Arkansas to compete

with other deaf schools.
o Arkansas for the Great Plains Schools for the Deaf Competition - Our Girls Team
won 3rd Place and Boys Team won Championship
o Our Girls track is the highlight for the top 50 Deaf Track Performance for 2023.
OSD is looking forward to these girls next year.
m 100m — Shakayla Simmons (14t Place)
m 1600m — Amira Harris (5t Place)
m 8oom- Amira Harris (9th Place)
m 200m — Shakayla Simmons (9th Place) and Kaelyn Miller (28t Place)
e Our Student Athletes were honored by the National Deaf Interscholastic Athletic
Association for All Americans for basketball:

o RyJan Reininger - 1st Team All American

o Riley Newell - All American Honorable Mention

o Shakayla Simmons - 2nd Team All American

o Jase Sledd - All American Honorable Mention

o Shyann Smith - All American Honorable Mention

e Robotics Competition

o Middle School Bison Bros won Middle School Flight Operations Awards at the
Aerial Drone Competition Championship event in Mississippi.

o There were lots of robotics competitions (water drone, aerial drone, and ROV
drone). The students did very well at these competitions.

e We had our athletic banquet for our students and their families on May 8th. Jimmy
Mitchell was our guest speaker where he inspired students to keep working hard and do
not give up. We had our special guest, the parents of Dallas Lowry. They were there to
present the Dallas Lowry Fighting Heart Awards to Shannon Lewis and Aracelly Murrillo
as a part of the Dallas Lowry Foundation. Our OSD Male and Female Student Athlete
of the Year went to RyJan Reininger and Shakayla Simmons.

Page 45



OKLAHOMA SCHOOL
FOR THE DEAF
MONTHLY
DONATION
REPORT

PPPPPP



09°TEYS

09°CEY

09°CEY
09°¢cey

anjep
Auadouad

pauiquo) Ayiadoud |eroigns

00°00S$ 42pun Auadoud jeroigns

jue|d 03 sjuapnNls 40} SPIS uspJed Jo syaxded g/ €

uoneue|dx3 pung

asnoyuaalo

ysed

ezoz AInr
yoday uoneuoqg aso

€20¢ AInr 10} uoneuop |ejog

pauiqwo) yse) |e3oigns

00°00SS 4270 suoljeuoq

00°00S$ 12pun yse) jejoigng

Mew|ep

aweN

00°00SS 42pun suoneuoq

tT/L

a1eq

Page 47



OKLAHOMA
SCHOOL

FOR THE BLIND
REPORT

PPPPPP



OSB Commission Report

July 10, 2023

OSB Student Council attended the 29" Annual People with Disabilities Awareness
Day on March 7, 2023, and represented OSB to elected officials at the Oklahoma
State Capitol. Students shared a written narrative with their local elected
representative and senator stating how OSB has positively impacted their lives.
OSB Senior Abigail Norton was awarded OSB Outstanding Student of the Year
from the Department of Rehabilitation Services and Director Melinda Fruendt.

On Wednesday, March 22, 2023, OSB sent a team to the Special Olympics Track
Competition in Poteau, OK. The students competed hard and had a great day
socializing with the other athletes.

OSB students worked with Action in Muskogee/Connect Muskogee to collect auto
speed data in front of OSB on Gibson Street. This data is being collected all over
Muskogee County at different school locations as part of a Safe Routes to School
Program. We hope this data will better inform our local government and help
make school zones safer places for students. Orientation and Mobility Instructor
Faye Miller is assisting with this project.

OSB students, Jaylee Burnside and Stephanie Story along with OSB employee
Rosie Coomer presented their experience as travelers with visual impairments at
the monthly Muskogee Street Improvement Advisory Committee meeting. The
presentation was part of the Action in Muskogee (AIM) committee report that
works to improve sidewalks, transit, trails, and bikeways in Muskogee to promote
a healthy lifestyle and provide access to community resources. After the
presentation, the committee member asked specific questions about the sidewalk
on Gibson Street and the traffic lights at the corner of York Street and Gibson
Street. They are interested in making improvements that will make travel easier
for OSB students who have earned independent travel privileges and want to walk
down the street to the local shops after school.

Page 49



OSB track and goalball team traveled to Austin, Texas, on April 19 -23 to
participate in the South Central Association of Schools for the Blind (SCASB)
competition. The team was very competitive and had a great time getting to
know other students. OSB Junior, Katelyn Zampella, won 4 gold medals and was
awarded 2023 Class A Female MVP Award.

OSB recently dedicated the Callie Jordan Stinson Memorial Walkway. The
covered walkway from the school building to the gymnasium was funded
primarily through a private donation from the Nix family.

OSB utilized grants from TSET and the Kirschner Foundation to purchase and stock
a greenhouse. The students have been planting repotting and harvesting various
plants. They have provided the cafeteria with produce to be enjoyed in their
salads. Plans are to keep expanding the plants grown and continue this project.
Kirschner funds were also utilized to begin the process of remodeling the high
school boys’ dormitory and purchase supplies for recycling program.

OSB Students of the Year were Madilyn Gray-Elementary, Leah Sailors-Middle
School, and Julio Valdez-High School.

On March 29, 2023, the Junior and Senior classes attended prom. It was held at
810 Ranch. The theme was “Spring is in the Air”. Elbin Carrillo was voted Prom
King and Prom Queen was Tyanna Culley.

Two new vans were recently purchased to provide student transportation. One of
the vans will replace a van that was damaged in an accident.

OSB Band competed in the OSSAA State Jazz Band Competition on April 25. OSB
was the only band in 2A to receive a superior rating. The band is led by director,
Chris Ferrell. They were again named the 2023 State Champion Jazz Band in 2A!

OSB students attended summer camp and transition camp for two weeks. (June
5-8 and June 12-15.) Summer camp theme was “Out of this World”. The students
toured the Tulsa Air and Space Museum, caught some “air” at Airtopia, visited
Muskogee STEAM Center, and had a visit from Mad Science Guy and Discovery
Lab as well as other many exciting activities. Transition camp’s theme was “Game
of Life”. Students completed interest inventories, held mock interviews, worked
on resumes, and managed to find time for fun as well. STEM activities were also
provided by DRS and Tech-Now on June 13 and 14. The students challenged

Page 50



themselves by participating in a ropes course and other fun activities. In addition
to OSB summer camps, OSB is hosting 3 VIBE Programs for DRS.

ESSER grant funds were utilized for an after-school program at OSB which
included tutoring and activities. ESSER funds were also used to assist in funding
the summer camp program. The ESSER grant funds will expire after the 2023-24
school year.

Major renovations have begun to the FCS classroom. New cabinetry, flooring, and
countertops will be done. The funds utilized are primarily from a private donation
from the Nix family.

OSB student Hunter Pugh recently represented OSB at the National Braille
Challenge in Los Angeles, California. Hunter has qualified for the Braille Challenge
Finals in 2017, 2019, and 2021.

OSB now has a foundation. The Oklahoma School for the Blind Foundation will
fund projects and events for students and teachers.

Plans are being made to redo the entrance walkway and steps to OSB. A T-SET
grant will assist in the costs of the project.

OSB parent surveys are being finalized and will be sent out to the parents soon. A
Spanish version will be utilized as well.

OSB administrators attended the Oklahoma Schools Advisory Council Conference
on June 28-30.

Plans are currently underway for the 2023-24 school year. Students will enroll
online or in person on August 13. The school year is slated to begin on Monday,
August 14, 2023.

Respectfully submitted,

Rita J. Echelle

OSB Superintendent

Page 51



OKLAHOMA SCHOOL
FOR THE BLIND
MONTHLY
DONATION
REPORT

PPPPPP



anjep

Page 53

00°€56'9$ €202 AInr SLNNOWY NOILVNOQ V10l

‘doud |ejoiqng 00'€56'0 $ €20z AInr u1 pajeuop (19A0 pue 00G$) Ysed Jo [ejoigns

_‘om oo.mmm w co_HmCOUoom-mEEmmuE_on_mNON\mR
vow oo.ooo,_‘w EmEmw._sn_E_o‘__oocom‘_mnEoS_-d:quOmNON\mR
91¢ 00000 % ge| SOV4 - YIWS XIN Isjed  £€¢0¢2/S/.

- $ Jano pue pgG¢$ suonjeuoq

‘doud [ejojqng - $ €20z AInr u1 pajeuop (0054 Japun) yseo jo [ejoiqns

Auadoud pung yseo aweN ajeq
00S$ 1@pun suoneuoq

suoneuoq £z0z AInr

140d3d NOILVNOQ 9SO



OKLAHOMA
LIBRARY FOR
THE BLIND AND
PHYSICALLY
HANDICAPPED
DONATION REPORT

PPPPPP



00'ZSY'TS

vYTTIET'TS

00'¥8STS

LLEIS

anjep

sal|ddns uoayoun
pue ‘spied Y19
uozewy 0SS S

Sula1e) uoayounT
aoejed g1y s,|4e3

(t7) sesuaol] AjaeaA
uoljedseN SanquapulH

pJemy Jeaj
3y} JO J2IUN|OA

Aadolqd pung

L0"LEZ'SS
vz 191G
S1SO
SIS0
S1S0
LL'€9S
(S150) se21nias Aseuqny
|e12ads Joj suewoyepo
dnouo spuali4 Hd910
0%
yseon aWeN

€20z Ainr
11oday uoneuoq HA910

LINNOIV NOILVNOQ TV10Ll

(005$ 49A0) s|elia}e|N JO [EIO)GNS

eciInroc

€cInfroc

€¢-INr 0¢

(00G$ 19AQ) suoneuo( |eliaje
(00G$ 419pun) s|euaje jo jejoyqng
€¢-INf0¢

(00S$ 49pun) suoneuo(q |eLde
(005$ 19pun) yseo jo |ejoyqng

ajeq
(005$ 42pun) suoneuoq yseo

Page 55



	08 10 2023 01A FRONT PAGE  USE in person and ZOOM
	08 10 2023 02A Agenda
	State of Oklahoma - Commission for Rehabilitation Services
	MEETING AGENDA


	08 10 2023 04A Commission Minutes Cover Page
	08 10 2023 04B minutes from 06 12 2023
	VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION SERVICES

	08 10 2023 05A Executive Director's Report Cover Sheet
	08 10 2023 05B Executive Director report
	Process Improvement (PI)
	Federal Reporting
	AWARE
	Case Review
	Program Standards, Statistical Research


	08 10 2023 07A Financial Status Report cover sheet
	08 10 2023 07B June FY23 FSR Summary
	08 10 2023 08A PERSONNEL ACTIVITY REPORT Cover Sheet
	08 10 2023 08B PERSONNEL ACTIVITY REPORT June 2023
	DISCHARGES/RESIGNATIONS/RETIREMENTS   = 8
	As of June 30, 2023
	SUPPORT SERVICES DIVISION (Executive/MSD/FSD)
	DIVISION OF VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION
	SERVICES FOR THE BLIND AND VISUALLY IMPAIRED DIVISION
	OKLAHOMA SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF

	DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES
	Resignation = 4
	1 = 7 years 6 months
	1 = 3 years 9 months
	1 = 2 years 6 months
	1 – 6 years 11 months
	Discharge = 1
	1 = 14 years 5 months
	CURRENT FTE STATUS

	08 10 2023 08C PERSONNEL ACTIVITY REPORT July 2023
	DISCHARGES/RESIGNATIONS/RETIREMENTS   = 16
	As of July 31, 2023
	SUPPORT SERVICES DIVISION (Executive/MSD/FSD)
	DIVISION OF VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION
	SERVICES FOR THE BLIND AND VISUALLY IMPAIRED DIVISION
	OKLAHOMA SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF

	DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES
	Resignation = 2
	1 = 3 years
	1 = 4 years 7 months
	Discharge = 1
	1 = 8 years 11 months
	CURRENT FTE STATUS

	08 10 2023 09A Success Story
	08 10 2023 09B Kaylie Minter success story
	08 10 2023 10A Commission Calendar cover page
	08 10 2023 10B 2024 Calendar for Commission meetings
	Sheet1

	08 10 2023 11A OSD Report Cover Page
	08 10 2023 11B OSD DRS Commission Report
	08 10 2023 11C OSD Donation report
	08 10 2023 11D OSD July 2023 donations
	08 10 2023 12A OSB Report Cover Page
	08 10 2023 12B OSB July report
	08 10 2023 12C OSB Monthly Donation Report Cover Page
	08 10 2023 12D OSB July Donation Reports
	July 2023
	August 2023
	September 2023
	October 2023
	November 2023
	December 2023
	January 2024
	February 2024
	March 2024
	April 2024
	May 2024
	June 2024

	08 10 2023 13A OLBPH Monthly Donation Report Cover Page
	08 10 2023 13B OLBPH Donation Report
	08 10 2023 INFORMATION FOR COMMISSIONER HILLIARD



